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'FROM:

5 November 1993

Mr Thomas — B

f

LIAISON GROUP

1 had an exchange€ with Mr O’Don
meeting of the ILiaison Group.

useful to

detail than 18 put 1n
g note dated 4 November of t

cc PS/pus (L&B) — B

PS/Mr Felll — B

Mr Bell/ — B

Mr Watkins — B

Mr Cogke — B

Mr Brgoker - B

Mr Maccabe -~ B

Mr Kyle — B

Mr Quinn — B

Mr Archer, RID FCO — B

2. Mr O'’'Donovan confirmed that in .
next meeting of the Liaison Group would be 11 I,ondon next Friday 12

November, at the usual time.
that 1t was all a matter of getting poll
went on that )

modified toO

themselves

still needed further polltlcal clearance

over to us He did not Know when this might be obtained. Howeverl

he agreedwithmycomment that 1in +he absence of the paper there was
+ in holding +he meeting.



